RFP 2007-01 Electronic Monitoring Programs 

Response to Questions

With the current 10-page limit for this proposal, we will experience difficulty providing a response that adequately explains how our system and its components meets and exceeds each of the RFP’s specifications. With the current limitation, vendors can not provide much more than a “Yes, we have read and comply with the specification” type of response. We feel such a response does not give the Division staff sufficient information to adequately determine if any given vendor’s system will meet the Division’s needs in a value-added manner.  We respectfully request an expansion on the page limitation to 20-30 pages.

An Addendum to the RFP states the new limit of 20 pages.

Related to Section VII: “That they have a willingness to work with the Division to achieve any goals established relative to sub-contracting or purchasing of supplies from Minority and Women-Owned Businesses.” and; “Percentages do change according to MWBE availability and the type of service or commodity the Division of Parole contracts.” 

· If there are no MWBE companies in NY that can supply the types of products and services required for the bid, what are the expectations of NY related to these requirements? Will a waiver be the proper vehicle for the requirement, or will the State look at our national MWBE participation as a way to meet this requirement? And if so, what forms will the State require us to complete?

· At the Bidder’s Conference, the State said only the awarded vendor needed to submit the MWBE forms. However, on page 8, the RFP states “Attachment E forms will have to be completed and submitted as part of your proposal.” Should vendors submit the MWBE forms with their proposals or not?

To clarify MWBE requirements, please state that you will comply with NYS MWBE requirements in your narrative response.  The attached forms will only need to be completed upon award.

Can the state please explain in detail the scoring system for award of this contract?  How will points be awarded for:
· Responsiveness to specification requirements  25 points maximum
· Experience of the bidding firm  20 points maximum
· Past performance  15 points maximum
· Availability of sufficient sales and technically trained representatives 10 points maximum
· Cost 30 points maximum
For example, could all vendors possibly receive 25 points for responsiveness to specification requirements?  Yes.  Or will points be awarded proportionately, as with the cost? No.  Could the State please specify what equation it will use to award points proportionately?  Cost points will be awarded proportionately; for example, the lowest cost proposal will receive 30 points, a proposal that is 25% more expensive will receive 25% fewer points, 50% more expensive proposal will receive 50% fewer points, 80% more expensive proposal will receive 80% fewer points.  
Will the state ask for a “Best and Final Offer” or enter in to negotiations with the preferred/selected vendor?  No.
Section V. Specific Items to Address in Your Proposal instructs proposers to include a Company Profile, Current EMSS Contracts, Finance Data, Terminated and Expired Contracts, and Litigation. Are these to be included in the 10-page Proposal Response Narrative? Yes, however, the Addendum to the RFP changes the 10-page limit to 20-pages.
Since the Proposal Response Narrative cannot exceed 10 pages, is it acceptable for vendors to provide additional information as appendices?  No. (20-page limit should include all)
On page 11, the Pass/Fail Checklist includes “Attachment D (Budget Form and Narrative Justification)”. Would the State please specify what is required for a “Narrative Justification”.   Please explain what the costs are for.
May vendors provide information about additional services and equipment not asked for in the RFP as an appendix?  No - this will not be reviewed.
On page 22, the RFP requires bidders to include an outline of their training program with their proposal (S25) and provide material to be used to instruct the participants and their families on the use and care of the RF receiving unit (S26). The same requirements appear on page 30 (S109 and S110). Since our response is limited to ten double-spaced pages and these items will add significantly to the response, may vendor attach these items in an appendix that will not count against the ten pages?
Refer to the Addendum – 20-page limit.
· Should S110 read “The bidder shall also provide material to be used to instruct the participants and their families on the use and care of the GPS receiving unit”?

Yes.

On page 23, the RFP states that surveillance activities shall include “attempts to use recorded speech” (S32). Since RF monitoring does not typically include speech, would the State clarify what is meant by this requirement? 
The RFP requires the vendor to be able to determine if speech verification (if part of your bid) includes determining if such speech was pre-recorded. 
Do we have to contract with a WBE or MBE from the New York State Directory or can we choose independently?  All NYS certified WBE and MBE’s are listed in the Directory.
Can we get an updated list of discriminatory jurisdictions as outlined in Attachment A section 21? No, this will not be available.
Is it okay to Overnight the Proposal plus the 10 copies to the address below? 

                    NYS Division of Parole 

                     Contract Management Unit

                     Proposal for Bid 2007-01

                     97 Central Ave

                     Albany, NY 12206 
Yes, please make sure it arrives by the deadline.   
If proposers include a cover letter with their submission, will the RFP reviewers read them or include them in the material they evaluate?  No.
In the rfp, Page 6, you request a list of our company’s current contracts.  Will these need to be included in the 10-page Proposal Response Questions or can they be listed in a separate section? Included in the new 20-page response.

Regarding the list of contracts.  This information is extremely proprietary.  Will this information be excluded from the Freedom of Information Act and remain confidential?

This information will be excluded from any FOIL request.
You are requesting information on our reporting capabilities and would like an example of each.  We can create multiple reports.  Is this going to be included in the 10-page response section or can this be listed in a separate section?  Included in the 20-page response.
You will be giving 30 points to the company providing you the lowest price?  Yes.  What is the point breakdown for the other companies coming in second, third…?  Cost points will be awarded proportionately; for example, the lowest cost proposal will receive 30 points, a proposal that is 25% more expensive will receive 25% fewer points, 50% more expensive proposal will receive 50% fewer points, 80% more expensive proposal will receive 80% fewer points. 

Also, will you be scoring each level separately or as a whole?  Each level will be scored separately.
Can you provide us with the current price you are paying for RF monitoring? Not at this time.
